
1 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 

AGENDA 

 

Rescheduled Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Tuesday, December 04, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Linda Teeters 

Comments from the Mayor 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards 

CONSENT 

2. Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting November 19, 2018. (CCD) 

3. Adopt a Resolution appointing City staff to various boards, committees and commissions. 

[Public Facilities Board – City Manager Kenny Haskin, City Clerk Heather Soyars and City 

Planner Mary Beck; Electric Board of Review – Roger Douglas] (CCD) 

REGULAR 

4. Adopt an Ordinance to rezone 4201 Sanderson Lane from R-2 Single-family to O-1 Office 

quiet commercial. (Duong) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

This ordinance requires an emergency clause: An emergency clause requires a separate 

and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if there is a two-thirds vote of approval by 

the board. (Hdbk. Const. Amend 7) 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Agenda Item Card and Citizens' Comment Card 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

5. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards, commissions, and committees. 

[Advertising and Promotion Commission, Electric Board of Review, Heating and Air 

Conditioning Board of Review, Historic District Commission, and Planning Commission] 

(CCD) 

6. Boards and Commissions Expiration of Terms. (CCD) 



2 

ADJOURN 

 

2018 City Calendar 

5th Annual 5K Santa Sprint - Saturday, December 8, 2018 

Feast of Our Lady of Guadalupe - Sunday, December 9, 2018 

4th Annual MLK Day Parade - Monday, January 21, 2019 

Run the Line Half Marathon - Sunday, February 17, 2019 

Warriors for Christ Crusade - Friday & Saturday, March 8-9, 2019 

9th Annual RailFest - Saturday, May 11, 2019 

Sparks in the Park - Saturday, June 29, 2019 

  

  



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards 

AGENDA DATE: 12/4/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Employee Service Awards 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Not Applicable 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: Not Applicable 

SUMMARY: Employee Service Awards 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Not Applicable 

EXHIBITS: Employee Service Awards List 

 



 

 

 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards 
 

NAME Department Years of Service 

Rick Garner Public Works 33 years & 7 

months 

   

   

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting November 19, 2018. (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: 12/4/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Clerk recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting Minutes 

 



1 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 

MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Monday, November 19, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
 

Mayor Ruth Penney Bell called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT:  Mayor Ruth Penney Bell, Director Linda Teeters, Director Laney J. Harris, 

Director Tim Johnson, Director Travis Odom, Assistant Mayor Barbara S. Miner, Director 

Terri Peavy.  

*Director Harris arrived at 6:04 PM. 

ALSO PRESENT:  City Manager Kenny Haskin, City Attorney George Matteson, City 

Clerk Heather Soyars, and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens.   

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Terri Peavy. 

Comments from the Mayor: 

Mayor Bell said in the past few weeks she attended the Metropolitan Planning Organization 

(MPO) Meeting, Texarkana Urban Transit District (TUTD) Meeting, Live United Bowl 

Press Conference, 2019 Budget Workshop, and a “Giving Tuesday” Meeting. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Proclamation for Small Business Saturday, November 24, 2018. (CCD) 

 Mayor Bell read the Proclamation for Small Business Saturday, November 24, 2018.  

CONSENT 

2. Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting November 5, 2018. (CCD) 

Motion to approve the minutes made by Director Odom, Seconded by Director 

Johnson.  The motion carried unanimously.   

REGULAR 

3. Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2019 Budget. (FIN) Finance Director TyRhonda 

Henderson 

 Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson gave a brief summary of the 2019 Budget. 

 Mayor Bell asked if any of the Board members or citizens had any questions. 

  Director Harris asked why there was a 5.4% decrease in the sales tax for the general fund. 



2 

 Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson said in 2018, there was a change in calculation of 

sales tax on the sale of motor vehicles.  She said because of this change there was an 

increase from 2017 to 2018, due to a one-time deposit the City received.  Ms. Henderson 

said the sales tax increased 0.8%.  

 Director Harris asked if the City knew how much money had been collected from the $10.00 

volunteer tax.  

 Ms. Henderson said she did not know the amount because the bulk of the money had yet to 

come in.   

 Director Harris asked why the Board was voting on the Advertising & Commission (A&P) 

Budget.  

 Finance Director TyRhonda Henderson said the A&P Commission’s budget was always 

included in the City’s overall budget since the revenue flowed through the City and any 

changes the A&P Commission made had to be approved by the Board. 

 Director Teeters said most of the questions she had were answered in the workshop held last 

week.  She also thanked Ms. Henderson for emailing the answers to the questions she could 

not answer in the workshop. 

 Director Harris said it looked like Board members were engaging in conversation when 

responding to emails and asked if they could just respond to the person who sent the email 

not the entire group.   

 Motion to adopt the resolution was made by Director Teeters, Seconded by Director Odom.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Bell, Director Teeters, Director Johnson, Director Odom, Assistant 

Mayor Miner, Director Peavy.  Voting Nay:  Director Harris.   

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Mike Malone encouraged everyone to attend the Joint City Meeting tomorrow at 3:00 PM. 

Grady and Joyce Martin, 1109 Garden Street, said they were having trouble with a meth lab in 

their neighborhood.  Mr. Martin said it was not a safe environment for children and it had taken a 

toll on his health.  The Martin’s asked the Board if they could help them get a solution for the 

problem they were having.      

Police Chief Bob Harrison said the narcotics task force investigated the house in question and 

determined there was not a meth lab in the house.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board did not enter Executive Session.  

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn was made by Director Johnson, Seconded by Director Odom.  Voting Yea: 

Mayor Bell, Director Teeters, Director Harris, Director Johnson, Director Odom, Assistant 

Mayor Miner, Director Peavy. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:50 PM. 

 



3 

APPROVAL of the minutes on this 4
th

 day of December, 2018. 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution appointing City staff to various boards, committees 

and commissions. [Public Facilities Board – City Manager Kenny 

Haskin, City Clerk Heather Soyars and City Planner Mary Beck; Electric 

Board of Review – Roger Douglas] (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: 12/04/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Make appointments to various boards, committees and commissions. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: Make appointments to various boards, committees and commissions. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: Not applicable 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: Not applicable 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Manager and Staff recommend approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution 

 

 

  



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, that the following appointments are hereby approved: 

Board or Commission: Appointee: Term: 

Electric Board of Review Electrical Inspector Roger Douglas Term of Employment 

Public Facilities Board City Manager Kenny Haskin November 30, 2018----2021 

Public Facilities Board City Clerk Heather Soyars November 30, 2018----2121 

Public Facilities Board City Planner Mary Beck November 30, 2018----2121 

  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4
th

 day of December, 2018. 

   

  

  

_____________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

  

APPROVED: 

  
  

________________________________ 

George M. Matteson, City Attorney 

 





PUBLIC FACILITIES BOARD 
Authorized by A.C.A. 14-137-104----123 and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 2-131----137 

3 – YEAR TERMS 
 

 Appointment Term Date Term 
    
Mary Beck 
Planning Secretary 
City Hall 
(870) 779-4944 

Resolution No. 2016-4 
Appointment 
01/04/2016 

11/30/2015----2018 1 

    
Dr. Kenny Haskin 
City Manager 
City Hall 
(870) 779-4952 

Resolution No. 2016-4 
Appointment 
01/04/2016 

11/30/2015----2018 1 

    
Heather Soyars 
City Clerk 
City Hall 
(870) 779-4995 

Resolution No. 2016-34 
Appointment  
04/18/2016 

11/30/2015----2018 2 

    
Melissa Edwards 
Personnel Administrator 
City Hall 
(870) 779-4974 

Resolution No. 2018-29 
Appointment 
08/06/2018 

11/30/2016----2019 1 

    
Tracie Lee 
Assistant Public Works Director 
City Hall 
(870) 779-1354 

Resolution No. 2016-77 
Appointment 
12/05/2016 

11/30/2016----2019 1 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to rezone 4201 Sanderson Lane from R-2 Single-

family to O-1 Office quiet commercial. (Duong) (PWD-Planning) City 

Planner Mary Beck 

This ordinance requires an emergency clause: An emergency clause 

requires a separate and distinct vote of the board and is valid only if 

there is a two-thirds vote of approval by the board. (Hdbk. Const. 

Amend 7) 

 

AGENDA DATE: 12/04/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works – Planning Division 

PREPARED BY: Mary Beck 

REQUEST: Rezoning approval 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: Request for emergency clause for real estate closing 

SUMMARY: A request for rezoning was received for the November Planning 

Commission meeting by the agenda deadline.  After the legally 

advertised public meeting was held a motion was made to certify a 

recommendation for approval by a 4-0 roll call vote of all present 

commissioners.  A motion to approve by Mr. George Coker was 

seconded by Dr. Randall Hickerson.  The reason for the request is to 

operate a lab to fill orders for licensed dental professional orders.  No 

opposition or concern from the public has been received.  

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $ 0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $ 0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$ 0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Adoption of ordinance and approval of an emergency clause 

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, legal description, City Planner memorandum, location map 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 

K-286, AS AMENDED; DECLARING AN 

EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, an application to amend the Land Use Plan was filed with the 

Planning Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, requesting that the following 

land be rezoned from R-2 Single-family to O-1 Office Quiet Commercial: 

 

A certain tract or parcel of land situated in the South 300 feet of the South 

half (S ½) of the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of the Northeast Quarter (NE 

¼) of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of Section 8, Township Fifteen South 

(15S), Range Twenty Eight West (28W), Miller County, Arkansas, and 

being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:  

COMMENCING at a Point in East 42
nd

 Street, being the SW corner of the 

NE ¼ of the SE ¼ of said Section 8; THENCE, East 1087.00 feet with the 

south line of the NE ¼ of SE ¼ of Section 8 to a Point set in said East 42
nd

 

Street, and being referenced North at 30 feet by an iron pipe; 

THENCE: North, 300.00 feet to an iron pipe for corner; 

THENCE: East 200.00 feet to an iron pipe for corner, being 25 feet at 

right angles from the approximate center of Sanderson Lane and being 

33.00 feet west of the east line of said Section 8; 

THENCE: South, 300.00 feet, parallel to Sanderson Lane and east line of 

Section 8 to a Point in East 42
nd

 Street on the south line of the NE ¼ of SE 

¼ of Section 8, said Point being referenced North at 30 feet by an iron 

pipe;  

THENCE:  West, 200.00 feet with the said south line of the NE ¼ of SE ¼ 

of Section 8 to the Point of Beginning and containing 1.377 acres of land 

more or less.  

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, has approved said 

application and recommended that the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, adopt the ordinance affecting said rezoning request; and 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas: 

Section 1:  Ordinance No K-286, as amended, is hereby amended to rezone the 

above described property in the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, from R-2 Single-family to 

O-1 Office Quiet Commercial.  This is solely a rezoning and no other action, conveyance 

or release of interest. 

Section 2:  This action being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, 

health and safety, and a separate and distinct vote having been taken on this emergency 

clause, an emergency is therefore declared to exist, and this ordinance shall be in full 

force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4
th

 day of December, 2018. 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 

 



 
 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT STREET 71854-6024 
P.O. BOX 2711 – TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Dr. Kenny Haskin, City Manager 

FROM: Mary L. Beck, City Planner  

DATE:  November 16, 2018 

SUBJECT: Board of Directors Agenda Item for 12-04-2018 meeting – Request by 
Timothy Duong to rezone property from R-2 Single-family residential to O-
1 Office quiet commercial in order to operate a dental lab.  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 

The property is legally described as PT NE, SE, Sec. 8, T15S, Range 
28W, Texarkana, Miller Co., Arkansas and contains 1.377 acres more 
or less.       
 

REASON FOR REQUEST: 
 
 The commercial style building on the property is owned by a religious 

group and has been largely vacant.             
 
EXISTING LAND USES: 
 
 Site: Church owned commercial style building 
 North: Vacant 
 South:   Vacant & residential 
 East: Vacant & residential 
 West: Church buildings and property 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
 
 Site: R-2 Single-family residential 
 North: R-2 Single-family residential 
 South: R-3 Low-density residential 
 East: R-4 Medium Density residential &  
  

West: 
R-2 Single-family residential 
R-2 Single-family residential 

 
 
 
 



AVAILABLE UTILITIES: 
 
Municipal Water:  24” in Sanderson Lane ROW 

6” in 42nd Street ROW 
  
Municipal Sanitary Sewer:  6” in Sanderson Lane ROW 

6” in 42nd Street ROW 
 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK: 
 
 Local Street(s): East 42nd Street 
   
 Collector Street(s): Sanderson Lane 
   
 Major Arterial Street (s) None 
 
COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING DEVELOPMENT: 
 
 The site consists of one lot containing a commercial type of structure that previously 

was used for a plumbing contractor operation.  This location as shown on the long-
term comprehensive plan as residential, bordered by residential on two side and 
commercial on two sides.  The requested zoning matches the existing zoning to the 
south and the west.  No conflict is anticipated.   
 
The site consists of a commercial type building used for church business but located in 
a residential zone and surrounded by low density residential zones. Although the 
location would support higher traffic, no increase in traffic volume is expected for this 
low-impact land use.  O-1 Office quiet land uses are recommended as suitable for 
residential zones as they are not disruptive of the activities associated with dwellings.   
 
Current zoning:  
 
The R-2 Single-family Residential zoning district is defined as follows: 
 
R-2 Single-family Residential;  
 
This is the most restrictive urban residential district. The principal use of land is for 
detached single-family dwellings and related recreational, religious, and educational 
facilities normally required to provide the basic elements of a balanced and attractive 
residential area. These areas are intended to be defined and protected from the 
encroachment of uses not performing a function necessary to the residential 
environment. Internal stability, attractiveness, order and efficiency are encouraged by 
providing for adequate light, air and open space for dwellings and related facilities and 
through consideration of the proper functional relationship of each element. 
 
Proposed zoning: 
 
O-1 Office quiet commercial 
 
1)   O-1 office and quiet business district.  This district is established to accommodate offices 
and associated administrative, executive and professional uses, together with specified limited 
commercial and accessory uses. It is anticipated these office uses will be located in relatively 
close proximity to apartments and other residential uses; and area regulations are designated to 



assure that these uses will be compatible with adjacent residential district. The district is 
characterized by freestanding buildings and ancillary parking and should generally be limited to 
arterial and collector street locations or other carefully selected areas where public utilities, 
community facilities and other public services are adequate to support general office and limited 
commercial development.  
 
The 1988 Long-range Comprehensive Development Plan recommends low density 
residential for this area, however,  rezoning to O-1 Office is not in conflict with that plan.  
The expectation that O-1 Office operates well in close proximity with or integrated into 
residential areas, particularly when supported by collector roadways is applicable in 
this circumstance.   

 

 CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
 The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (14-56-422 1B) requires the following - “All 

plans, recommended ordinances, and regulations shall be adopted through the 
following procedure for adoption of plans and regulations: 

 

(1) (A) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the plans, 
ordinances, and regulations proposed under this subchapter. 

 
(B) Notice of public hearing shall be published newspaper of general 

circulation in the city, at least one (1) time fifteen (15) days prior to the    
hearing. 

 

(2) Following the public hearing, proposed plans may be adopted, and 
proposed ordinances and regulations may be recommended as presented, 
or in modified form, by a majority vote of the entire commission. 

 
(3) Following its adoption of plans and recommendation of ordinances and 

regulations, the commission shall certify adopted plans or recommended 
ordinances and regulations to the legislative body of the city for its adoption. 

 
(4) The legislative body of the city may return the plans and recommended 

ordinances and regulations to the commission for further study or 
rectification, or, by a majority vote of the entire membership, may, by 
ordinance or resolution, adopt the plans and recommended ordinances or 
regulations submitted by the commission.  However, nothing in this 
subchapter shall be construed to limit the city board’s authority to recall the 
ordinances and resolutions by a vote of a majority of the council. 

 
(5) Following adoption by the legislative body, the adopted plans, ordinances, 

and regulations shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.  The City Clerk 
shall file, with the county recorder of the counties in which territorial 
jurisdiction is being exercised such plans, ordinances, and regulations as 
pertain to the territory beyond the corporate limits. 

 

The required notice was published in the Sunday, October 28, 2018 
edition of the Texarkana Gazette.  The City also notified twenty (20) 

adjacent property owners within three hundred feet (300) as required 
by the Texarkana, Arkansas Code of Ordinances. 



 
OPPOSITION: None         
  

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Planning Commission met on November 13, 2018, to consider 
the request and make a recommendation.  On a motion by Mr. 
George Coker, seconded by Dr. Randall Hickerson, passed by a roll 
call vote 4-0 to rezone.  Two were absent, there is one vacancy.  The 
vote was:   

 

 
Bertha Dunn, Chairperson 
Adger Smith, Vice-Chairperson 

Yes 
Yes 

Boots Thomas  
Jason Dupree  
George Coker 
Randall Hickerson 

(arrived after the vote) 
Absent 
Yes 
Yes 

 

 
BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 The Board action requested is as follows: 

 
1. On December 4, 2018, consider adopting an ordinance to 

rezone the property described in the attached ordinance from 
R-2 Single-family residential to O-1 Office quiet.   

2. Emergency clause to enable immediate enactment of the 
ordinance. 

Enclosure: Location Map (PC2017016.DOC) 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 
 

 

REZONING 
PC-2018-013 

 
Prepared by: 

Planning Division - Public Works Department 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards, 

commissions, and committees. [Advertising and Promotion Commission, 

Electric Board of Review, Heating and Air Conditioning Board of 

Review, Historic District Commission, and Planning Commission] 

(CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: 12/4/2018 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars 

REQUEST: Make appointments to various boards, commissions and committees. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed 

SUMMARY: Make appointments to various boards, commissions and committees. 

FUNDING SOURCE: Not applicable 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend approval 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, Boards and Commissions Vacancy List, Member Lists, and 

applications. 

 

 

  



Board or 

Commission 

Vacancy Applicant Notes 

    

Advertising & Promotion 

Commission 

3 Positions Waiting on A&P 

Commission 

recommendations 

2-Vacancy 

1 – Expired Term 

    

    

Electric Board of Review 2 Positions No applicant 

Wade Williamson 

Replace Buddy Shepard (SWEPCO) 

Replace Roger Douglas 

    

    

Heating & Air Conditioning 

Board of Review 

1 Position Antonio Telles 

 

Vacancy 

    

    

Historic District Commission 1 Position 

 

No applicant 

 

Vacancy 

 

    

    

Planning Commission 1 Position 

 
Danny Gordon 

Mike Jones 

Anderson Neal Jr. 

Anthony Ware 

For Thomas Scott’s unexpired term 

of 05/06/2016----2019. 

    

 

  



 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, that the following appointments are hereby approved: 

Board or Commission: Appointee: Term: 

__________________________ _________________________ ______________________ 

__________________________ _________________________ ______________________ 

__________________________ _________________________ ______________________ 

__________________________ _________________________ ______________________ 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4
th

 day of December, 2018. 

   

  

  

_____________________________ 

Ruth Penney Bell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

  

APPROVED: 

  
  

________________________________ 

George M. Matteson, City Attorney 

 

 













HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
 

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-172-201----212, and Texarkana Code 19-31----65 
3 – YEAR TERMS 

 
 Appointment Term Date Term Ward 
     
Vacancy – Wendell Warner 
 

 2018--- 1 3 

     
David Jones 
39 Brookside Dr. 
903-277-5550 (home) 
870-774-3333 (work) 

Resolution No. 2016-34 
Reappointment 

04/18/2016 

01/17/2016----2019 2 1 

     
Al Davis 
35 Preston Heights Circle 
870-773-5308 (home) 
903-793-5595 (work) 

Resolution No. 2016-34 
Reappointment 

04/18/2016 

01/17/2016----2019 3 3 

     
Beverly J. Rowe, Ph.D. 
120 Olive St 
P.O Box 1815 
903-748-1235 (home) 
903-838-4541x3378 (work) 

Resolution No. 2017-10 
Reappointment 

02/06/2017 

01/17/2017----2020 4 2 

     
Doris Davis 
2102 Laurel St. 
870-772-2524 
90-280-1571 

Resolution No. 2017-10 
Reappointment 

02/06/2017 

01/17/2017----2020 2 4 

     
James Gibbs 
1321 Pecan St. 
903-244-8840 
Jkgibbs1321@yahoo.com 

Resolution No. 2018-4 
Reappointment 

01/18/2018 

01/17/2018----2021 
 

2 3 

     
Danny R. Gordon 
804 East 12th St. 
870-773-2746 (home) 

Resolution No. 2018-4 
Appointment 
01/18/2018 

01/17/2018----2021 2 3 

     
Mary Beck 
City Planner 
HDC Ex-Officio 
870-779-4971 (work) 

 Term of 
Employment 

  

 















 

 
 

TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 

Year 
Board or 

Commission Member 
Date Term 

Expires 
Terms 
Served 

2016 Heating and Air 
Conditioning Board 

3-Year Term 

Vacancy November 21  

     
2017 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Vacancy March 21  

     
2018 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

Vacancy – Wendell 
Warner 

January 17 
 

1 
 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
A.T. Buddy Shephard 

 
March 6 

 
3 
 

     
 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Brandon Cogburn –   
At Large 

Vacancy – Claude L. 
Moore 

March 21 
 

March 21 

1 
 

2 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Kecia Wolf 

 
November 29 1 

     
 Public Facilities Board 

3-Year Term 
Mary Beck 

Dr. Kenny Haskin 
Heather Soyars 

November 30 
November 30 
November 30 

1 
1 
2 

     
2019 Personnel Policy 

Committee 
2-Year Term 

Eric Ethridge 
Marian Holder 

Linda Matthews 

January 6 
January 6 
January 6 

2 
3 
1 

     
 Library Board Linda Register January 15 1 



6-Year Term 
2019 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

David Jones 
Al Davis 

January 17 
January 17 

2 
3 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Ricky Pondexter 

Ray Cox 
February 17 
February 17 

2 
1 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
Thomas Thornsberry 
Director Travis Odom 

March 6 
March 6 

2 
3 

     
 Advertising & 

Promotion Commission 
4-Year Term 

Sandy Varner 
 

Joyce Dennington 

March 21 
 

March 21 

1 
 

2 
     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Beverly Jack Webb 
Josclyn Jones Wiley 

April 00 
April 00 

1 
1 

     
 Planning Commission 

3-Year Term 
Randall R. Hickerson 
Vacancy – Thomas 

Scott 

May 6 
May 6 

2 
2 

     
 Airport Authority 

3-Year Term 
Adger Smith May 14 1 

     
 Heating & Air 

3-Year Term 
Jeff Castle 

Thomas Bui 
November 21 
November 21 

9 
5 

     
 Plumbing Board of 

Review 
3-Year Term 

Jackie Kirkland, Sr. 
Robert Johnson 

Cliff Roberts 

November 21 
November 21 
November 21 

6 
4 
2 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Jeff Harrelson  

 
November 29 

 
4 
 

     
 Public Facilities Board 

3-Year Term 
Melissa Edwards 

Tracie Lee 
November 30 
November 30 

1 
1 

     
2020 Personnel Policy 

Committee 
2-Year Term 

Dara Cornett 
Tracie Lee 

Jenny Narens 

January 6 
January 6  
January 6 

3 
3 
2 

     



 Library Board 
6-Year Term 

Junie Young 
Gary Nutter 

January 15 
January 15 

1 
1 

2020 Historic District 
Commission 
3-Year Term 

Beverly J. Rowe 
Doris Davis 

January 17 
January 17 

4 
2 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Clyde “Boots” Thomas February 17 3 

     
 Electric Board of Review 

2-Year Term 
Roger Douglas 

 
March 6 

 
8 

     
 Planning Commission 

3-Year Term 
Clyde “Boots” Thomas 

Bertha Dunn 
Adger Smith  

May 6 
May 6 
May 6 

5 
3 
2 

     
 Airport Authority 

3-Year Term 
Holmes Morel 
Don Ruggles  

May 14 
May 14 

2 
3 

     
 Equalization Board 

3-Year Term 
Richard Henry June 5 4 

     
 Heating & Air 

Conditioning Board 
3-Year Term 

Charlie Cook November 21 7 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Ross Morgan November 29 1 

     
2021 Historic District 

Commission 
3-Year Term 

James Gibbs 
Danny R. Gordon 

January 17 
January 17 

2 
2 
 

     
 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
John C. Hoy January 29 2 

     
 Board of Adjustment 

3-Year Term 
Bonnie Auck 
I. Don Nelson 

February 17 
February 17 

5 
7 

     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Pete Cheatham April 00 1 

     



 Planning Commission 
3-Year Term 

George Coker 
Jason Dupree 

May 6 
May 6 

5 
4 

2021 Airport Authority 
3-Year Term 

Ray Abernathy May 14 1 

     
2022 Housing Authority 

5-Year Term 
Ted C. Capeheart 

(Judge) 
November 29  5 

     
2023 Library Board 

6 Year Term 
Linda Cogbill 

Sarah Meredith 
January 15 
January 15 

1 
2 

     
 Civil Service Commission 

6-Year Term 
Glen Greenwell 

Matt Keil 
April 00 
April 00 

1 
2 

     
     
     
     

 


	Top
	1. Employee Service Awards
	12042018_ccd_employee service awards.docx
	12042018_ccd_list_employee service awards.doc

	2. Minutes of the November 19, 2018 Board of Directors&apos; Meeting
	12042018_ccd_minutes.docx
	11192018_minutes.docx

	3. Staff Appointments
	12042018_ccd_staff appoint.docx
	EBR.pdf
	Public Facilities Board.pdf

	4. Duong rezoning on Sanderson
	agenda form for BOD-2.docx
	Rezoning 4201 Sanderson Lane from R-2 to O-1.doc
	replacement memo after edits for bod agenda.docx
	Legal description for 4201 Sanderson rezoning request.docx
	4201 Sanderson GIS Map.doc

	5. Boards and Commissions
	12042018_ccd_b&amp;c.docx
	12042018_ccd_A&amp;amp;P.pdf
	12042018_ccd_EBR.pdf
	12042018_ccd_EBR_Wade Williamson.pdf
	12042018_ccd_Heating and Air.pdf
	12042018_ccd_Heating and Air_Antonio Telles.pdf
	12042018_ccd_HDC.pdf
	12042018_ccd_PC.pdf
	12042018_ccd_PC_Mike Jones.pdf
	12042018_ccd_PC_Danny Gordon.pdf
	12042018_ccd_PC_Anderson Neal Jr.pdf
	12042018_ccd_PC_Anthony Ware.pdf

	6. Boards and Commissions Expiration of Terms. (CCD)
	12042018_ccd_Boards and Commissions Term List.pdf

	Bottom

